

(+98)9118425246

J+981333252582

Gilan, Rasht

About

I am an English to Persian Translator and vice versa and I have been working in this field for more than 10 years. In these years, I have translated lots of texts and articles.

Skills

(office (computer

computer and internet work

Microsoft Office

Adobe Photoshop

SDL Trados Studio 2019

Languages

English

••••
••••
••••
••••

Persian

Reading Level	••••
Writing Level	••••
Speaking Level	••••
Listening Level	••••

Social Network

in amir-heydari-bateni-2459505b

🜀 amirheydaribateni

Education

Bachelor of English Translation

Branch Azad University of Lahijan Institute/University: Azad University 2005 - 2008

Under Graduate of English Language

Branch Karaj Institute/School: National School of Language

Work Experiences

English to Persian Analyzer

Organization: IRIB - IFILM English
October 2015 - May 2018

English To Persian Translator

Company: Referans Ceviri
November 2015 - September 2017

English To Persian Translator

Company: WebCertain Translates in the UK November 2014 - November 2014

English To Persian Translator

Company: Mohitara Magazine April 2014 - May 2014

English To Persian Translator

Institute: Iran Newspaper
January 2012 - April 2012

English To Persian Translator

Company: Hadid Sanat Company
June 2011 - December 2011

Certificates

ICDL

Under Graduate of English Language

Branch Pakdasht Iran Institute/School: The House of the Young (Khaneye Javan) English Institute 2003 - 2005

English to Persian Translator

Company: CGB Translations Limited August 2017 - January 2018

English To Persian Translator

Company: Donyaye Hefazat Magazine (World of Security Magazine)

February 2012 - July 2017

English To Persian Translator

Organization: Translators Without Borders

English To Persian Translator

Company: Raajman Systems Company
January 2013 - December 2014

English To Persian Translator

Institute: Golagha Institute October 2008 - June 2012

English To Persian Translator

Company: Plazamag
From February 2018